



Raymarine Limited
Anchorage Park
Portsmouth
Hampshire PO3 5TD
England
023 9269 3611
023 9269 4642
(Fax)

Raymarine Inc.
22 Cotton Road,
Suite 280
Nashua
NH 03063 4219
U.S.A.
603 881-5200
800-539-5539
(Fax)

www.raymarine.com

**Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission**
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia
MD 21046-1609

6th, June 2001

Gentlemen,

Transfer in Company Control

On January 30th 2001 Raytheon Company, Lexington, MA sold the light marine part of Raytheon Marine Company. A senior management team that was within the light marine part of the Company is now the new owner. The new company name is Raymarine Inc. in the USA and Raymarine Limited in the UK. Both addresses of the one Company are given above.

The above information was first advised to the Commission on March, 1st as required by Section 2.929(d). A procedure was received for the transfer of control of the Grantee. This is now being implemented.

Raymarine will continue to produce the same products using the exact design drawing and printed circuit board layouts as before. The engineering and manufacturing sections of Raymarine have not changed and will therefore continue to produce products that are compliant with the FCC technical requirements. The only change is that Raymarine will replace the brand name Raytheon.

Grantee Code ASL is registered by the Commission to Raytheon Marine Company. As the "High Seas" part of Raytheon Marine Company still exists` an application for new Grantee Code has been made in the name of Raymarine Inc. and is PJ5. A list of all the agreed old and new FCC ID's is given on a separate document. Applications for 8 products are now being made to transfer to the Grantee Code PJ5.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Chris Bird".

Chris Bird,

Approvals Manager,
Raymarine Limited.